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Scott A. Smylie (SBN 109943)
SMYLIE & VAN DUSEN

1350 Columbia Sireet, Suite 403

San Diego, CA 92101

Telephone (619) 233-9199 - ... .
Facsmmile (619) 233-9045

Attorneys for Defendant

Stecle Canyon Golf Club Corporation”

UNITEDR STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

MICHAEL WITTE, on behalf of himself and
all others similarly situated

Plaintiff,
Vs.

STEELE CANYON GOLF CLUB
CORPORATION, a California corporation;
and DOES 1 1o 10, inclusive,

Defendants.

TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that defendant, STEELE CANYON GOLF CLUB
CORPORATION, a California corporation hereby removes to this Court the state court action

described below.

1. Onlanuary 5, 2018, a suit was commenced in Superior Court of the State of

California in and for the county of San Diego, entitled “MICHAEL WITTE, on behalf of himself]
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NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION
PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. § 1441(b)

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
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and all others similarly situated v. , STEELE CANYON GOLF CLUB CORPORATION, a
California corporationand DOES 1 to 10, inclusive, Defendants,” as Case No, 37-2018-
00000721-CU-MC-CTL (the “Complaint™).

2. Defendant accepted service of the Complaint on February 5, 2018. A copy of the
summons and Complaint served on Defendant is attached as Exhibit 1. Thus, in accordance with
28 U.S.C. § 1446(b) Defendant has timely filed this Notice of Removal.

3. Plaintiff alleges defendant violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 ef seq. This suit is a civil
action over which this Court would have original jurisdiction and is one which Defendants may
remove to this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1441,

4. Defendant will promptly serve written notice to the plaintiff in this action upon
the filing of the Notice of Removal with this Court.

5. Defendant will file a true and correct copy of its Notice of Removal with the
Clerk of the Court for the Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of San
Diego as provided under 28 U.S.C. § 1446 (d).

WHEREFORE, Defendant hereby removes the above-styled civil action to this Court’s
jurisdiction.

Dated: February 15, 2018 SMYLIE & VAN DUSEN

By: //s/ Scott A. Smylie
Scott A. Smylie, Esq.
Attorneys for Defendant
E-mail: esqsas@aol.com

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION
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DUPLICATE

Court Name: USDC California Southern
Division: 3

Recaipt Numbar: CASOSB446

Cashier ID: nsiefken

Transaction Date; 02/15/2018

Payer Name: One Lega! LLC

CIVIL FILING FEE

For: One Legal LLC

Case/Party: D-CAS-3-18-CV-000355-001
Anount : $400.00

CHECK
Check/Monay Order Num: 3559062
. Amt Tendered: $400.00

Total Due: $400.00
Total Tendered: $400.00
Change Amt: $0.00

There wiTl be a fee of $53.00
chargad for any returned check.

o
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SUMMORNS | SUM-100
(CITACION JUDICIAL) (5010 PARA LSO BE L Sorre
NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: STEELE CANYON GOLF CLUB

{AVISO AL DEMANDADO): CORPCRATION, a California
carporation, and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive

FLECTROMICALLY FILED
Supetior Court of Califomia,
Copnty of San Diego

S1062098 &t 01:04: 1 Ph

. - Superior ©
YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: MICEAEL WITTE, on [;;!egkc;f g:e&l eT”S:;f;{y Eltg:ck

(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE}: behalf of himself
and all others similarly situated

glfIJTICEI You have buen sued. The courd may decide against you without your being heasd untess you respond within 30 days. Read the information
Blow.

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after this summons and legal papers are served on you to file a wrilien response at ihis court and have a copy
served on the plaintiif. A lefter or phane calt will not protast you. Your written response must be in proper tagal form i you want the court to hear your
case. Thete may be & court form that you can vse for your response, You can find these court forms and mare information at the Galifornia Courts
Online Self-Help Center (www.courtinfo.ca.goviseilfneln), your county law fibrary, or the coutthouse nearest you. If you cannot pay the filing fee, ask
the count clerk for a fee walver forr, If you do nol file your response on time, you may fuse the case by defaull, and your wages, money, and property
may be Yaken wilhout furthey warning from the cour,

There are other legal requirements. You may want 4o calt an attorney right away. I you da not know an attornay, you may want to call ag attorney
referrat service. If you cannot afford an atiomey, you may be eligible for free legal services flom @ nonprofit legal Seivices pragram. You can logate
these nonprofit groups at the California Legal Survices Web site {(www.lawhelpealiforia,org), the Califernia Couris Online Seli-Help Canter
(www.courtinfo.ca. gow'seiffieln), or by conltacting your iocal court of colinty har association. NOTE: The court has a statotory Hen for waived fees and
cosls on any setilement or arbitration award of $10,000 or more in a civil case, The coutt's lign must be pald befare the vourt will dismiss the case.
1A VJ;SO.' tl.g hen demandado. Sino responds denlro de 30 dias, la corle puads decidir en su pontra sin escuchar su versidn. Lea Is informacion &
continuaclén

Tiegne 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIO despuss de que le enlreguen esta citaclén y papetes legales para presentar tna respuesta por escrilo en esfa
conla y hacer que se enlregue una copla al demandante. Une carta o ins Namada telefdnics no lo protegen, Su respuesta por escrilo fiens que estar
en formato legal coneeto 8 deses que procesen su ceso en la cors, Es posible que hays un formulario que usted pusda user para su respuesta,
Puete encontrar estos formularios de fa corte y mas informecion en el Centro de Ayuda de jas Cortes de Calllornia (wean.sucorie.ca.0ov), en fa
biblioleca de leyes de su condado o en ta corte que le quede mas cerca. SFap puede pagarla cuote de preseniacion, pida al secretario de la corle
gue le dé un forminlano de exenclon de pago ds cuotas, S ao preserita su respuesta a Hetmpo, puede perder el caso por Incumplimlento v 1 corte e
podrd quitar su sueldo, dinero y bienes sin mag adveriencia.

Hay ofros requisitos legales, 3 recomendable gue llame a un abogadio inmediztamante. 8 no cenoce a un abogads, puede Hamar a un serviclo de
ransidn & abogados. St no puede pagar a un aliogedo, es posible que cumpla gon los requisiios para oblener servicios legales gralullos de un
proprama de sarvicios legsles sin fines de lucro, Pueds encontrar eslos grupos sin fines de luco en ef silfo web de Califomia Legal Services,

(wwy. lawhelpealitornia,orgl, on ef Centro de Ayada de jas Corles de California, {www.sucorie.ca.gov) o poniéndese en conlacio con la corle o 8!
coleplo de abogadios locales. AVISO: Por lay, la gorte tiene derecho a raclamar ias cuotas y los costos exentos por imponer (0 gravamen sobre
cualquiar recuperscion de 10,000 6 mas db valor recibida mediante un acuerdo o ung ceiicesidn de arblirgje en un casa de derechs eivil, Tiene que
pagar o gravemen de la corle antes da que Ja corle pueda desechar el Gaso.

Nie name and addrass of the courn 1s: CASE NUMBER:
{El nombre y direccion de la corte es): {Nomera el Gasof: 37-20 1800000721 CUMC-CTE
Superior Court of the State of California

330 West Broadway, Suite 225

San Diego, CA 92101

The name, address, and lelephone number of plaintiffs attorney, or plainfiff without an attorney, is:

(Ei nombre, ia direcoion y el ntimero de teléfons def abogado del detnandzante, o def demendante que no tiene abogado, es);

Alex P. Ratofsky, Esg. (SBN 202754) B1B-703-8985 818-703-8984
Gaines & Gaines, APLC )
27200 Agoura Road, Suite 101 CC; é:,,‘: 0

Calabasas, CA 91301

DATE; Clerk, b Deputy
08/2018 e ' ¥

(Fecha) U101 {Secretario) _ {Adjunio)

{(For proof of service of this sumnions, use Praof of Service of BUmMmons (form POS-010).)

(Para prueba de entregs de esta citalidn use ef formulario Proot of Service of Summons, (POS-010}),

NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served

E. Engel

ISEAL} - 1. {__] as anindividual defendart.
, ,.@*EL;}Lr,_'“yF';j:’m. 2. [Z_] as the person sued under the fictitious name of (specify):
S
£ 3. 173 on behalf of (specify):
under: |7} CCP 418,10 (corporation) {__] CCP 418.680 (minor)
[_.] CGP 418.20 {defunct corporation) {1 CCP 416.70 {consevates)
[ 1 CCP 416.40 (assoclation or parinership} [ | CCP 416.80 {authorize person)
{71 other {specifyj:
4. T 1 by personat delivery on (date}: Puge 1 ut 1
e ey U SUMMONS N N T ey Er

SUMAICD [Rav, Juty 1, 2008) o P Us
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| KENNETH 5. GAINES, ESQ, SBN 049043

ken@gainestawfirm.com
DANIEL F. GAINES, ESQ. SBN 251488
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FLECTROMICALLY FILED
Buperior Court of Califomia,
County of San Diego

i B572098 ot 01:04:11 Pl

Clerk of the Superior Dourt
By Bika Engel, Deputy Cler

Lo - T D = T V. T

daniel@gaineslawfirm.com

ALEX P.KATOFSKY, ESQ. SBN 202754
alex@gaineslawfirm.com

EVAN 8. GAINES, ESQ. SBN 287668
evan@gaineslawfirm.com

GAINES & GAINES, APLC

27200 Agoura Road. Suite 101

Calabasas, California 91301

Telephone: (818) 703-8985

Facsimile: (818) 703-8984

Attorneys for Plaintiff Michael Witte, on behalf of himself and others similarly situated

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
[N AND FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

MICHAEL WITTE, on behalf of himself and Cage No.: ¥8-2018-00000721-CLMC- CTL

all others similarly stiuated,
CLASS ACTION

Plaintiff,
v. COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND
INJUNCTIVE RIELIEF
STEELE CANYON GOLF CLUB
CORPORATION, a California corporation,
and DOES 1 through 10, inclusive.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Defendants,

Plaintiff MICHAEL WITTE (*Plaintiff”), on behalf of himself and all others similarly
situated (the “Class” or “Plaintiff’ Class™), and on behalf of the general public, complains of

Defendants, and each of them, as follows;

INTRODUCTION

1. This is a Class Action. pursuant to Code of Civit Procedure § 382, on behall of
Plamtiff and other individuals who used credil or debit cards to make purchases from one or
more establishments owned and/or operated by Defendant STEELE CANYON GOLY CLUB
CORPORATION, a California corporation, and/or any subsidiaries or affiliated companics

(hereinafier referred to as “Defendants™).

o]

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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1 2. In 2003, Congress passed the Fair and Accuwrate Credit Transaction Act
2 || CFACTA”)to assist in the prevention of identity theft and credit and debit card fraud,

3 3. A main provision of FACTA (codified &5 15 U.S.C. § 1681c(g) of the Fair Credit
4 || Reporting Act) provides that:

5 “No person that accepts credit cards or debit cards for the transaction

6 of business shall print more than the last five digits of the card

7 number or the expiraiion date upen any receipt provided to the

8 cardholder at the point of sale or transaction.”

9 4, Defendants have willfully violated this law and failed to protect Plaintiff and
10 |} others similar]y situated against identity theft and credit card and debit card fraud by printing
1] more than the last ive digits of the debit and/or credit card account number on receipts provided
12 || tocardholders transacting business with Defendants,

13 5. Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated, brings this action
14 || against Defendants based on Defendants’ violation of 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 et veq.

15 6. Plaintiff, on behall of himself and the Class, secks statutory damages. punitive
16 |} damages, costs and atlomeys® fees, all of which are expressly made available by statute af 13
17 | U.S.C. §§ 1681 of seq., and a permanent injunction enjoining Defendants from conlinuing their
18 | wnlawful practice of willfully violating FACTA’s provisions intended to safeguard agamnst

19 || identity theft and credit and debit card fraud,

20 PARTIES
21 7. Plainiff is, and at all times relevant hereto was, a resident of the State of

22 | California,

23 3. At all times relevant herein, Defendants have been doing business in the County
24 ol San Diego, State of California. The violations alleged herein have taken place at Defendants’
25 business location within the Counly of San Diego. State of California. Venue as o each
26 || Defendant is therefore proper in this judicial district, pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure § 395.

7 9, The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporafe, associate, or

B

otherwise, of Defendant sued herein as DOES | to 10, inclusive, are currently unknown to

]
o0

-0

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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1 Plaintiff, who therefore sues Defendant by such fietitious names under Code of Civil Procedure §

474. Planmiff is informed and believes, and based thereon allege, that each of the Defendants

ha

designated herein as a DOE is legally responsible in some manner for the unlawful acts referred

to herein, Plaintiff will seek leave of court to amend this Complaint (o reflect the true names and

0 S S

capacities of the Defendant designated hereinafter as DOES when such identities became known.

10, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that each Defendant
acted in all respects pertinent to this action as the apent of the other Defendants, carried ol a
joint scheme, business plan or policy in all vespects pertinent lereto, and the acls of each
Defendant are legally attributable to the other Defendants.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

(s - N =

11 i1, At times since at least June, 2012, Defendants have owned and/or operated one or
12 || more golf courses in California.

13 12, Based on information and belief, Plaintiff allepes that Defendants accepted credit
14 || and debit cards from customers to make purchases at its golf courses.

15 13. Plaintiff used a credit card to make a purchase at Defendants” Stecle Canyon goll’
16 cowrse in June, 2017. More than the last five digits of his eredit card accouni number were
17 || printed on the receipt generated and provided to him at the point of sale.

18 14, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and based thereon alleges, that Defendants
19 || printed more than the last five digits of credit and/or debil card account number on receipts

20 || provided to their customers for transactions since at least June, 2012.

21 CLASS ALLEGATIONS
22 15, Plaintilf brings this class action pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure §

23 || 382. Plaintiff seeks to certify a Class composed of and defined as follows:

24 THE CLASS

25 All persons in the United States to whom, since the date two years

26 preceding the filing of this Action, Defendant provided an

27 clectronically printed hardcopy receipt at the point of sale or

28 transaction on which was printed more than the last five digits of a
-3

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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i customer’s credit or debit card account number of the person’s credit

g or debil card.

3 Nmmergsity

4 16.  The Class is so numerovs that joinder of all individual members in one action

5 || would be impracticable. The disposition of the individual claims of the respective class members

G || through this class action will benefit both the parties and this Court.

7 17, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that there are, at minimum,

5 1,000 Class members,

g 18.  The exact size of the Class and the identities of the individual members thereof are
10 ascertainable through Defendants™ records, including, but not limited to, Defendants’ sales and

11 {ransaction records,

12 Typicality

13 19 Plaintifi’s claims ave typical of the claims of the Class. The claims of the Plaintiff
14 || and the Class are based on the same legal theories and arise from the same unlawiul conduct.

15 20.  Plaintiff and Class members were customers of Defendants, having made a
16 | purchase [rom, or transacted business with, Defendants using a credit card and/or debit card. At
17 || the point of such sale or transaction with Plaintiff and Class members, Defendants provided to
18 || Plaintiffand Class members a receipt which violated 15 U.8.C. § 1681c(g).

19 {| Cemmon Questions of Fact and Law

20 21, There is a well-defined community of interest and common questions of fact and
21 law affecting members of the Class,
22 22, The questions of fact and law common fo the Class predominate over questions

23 || which may affect individual members and includes the following:

24 i Whether Defendants’ conduct of providing Plaintiff and Class members with a
25 sales or transaction receipt whereon Defendants printed more than the last five
26 digits of the credit or debit card account number violated FACTA, 15 US.C.
27 - §§ 1681 ef seq.;
28 b. Whether Defendants’ conduct was willful:

w .

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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c. Whether Plaintiff' and Class members are entitled to statutory damages,
2 punitive damages. costs andfor attorneys® lees for Defendants’ acts and
3 conduct; and
4 d Whether Plainiff and Class members are entitled to a permanent injunction
5 enjoining Defendants from continuing to engage in its unlawful conduct.

6 Adequacy of Representation

7 23, Plaintiff is an adequate representative of the Class because his interests do not
§ || conflict with the interests of the Class. Plaintiff will fairly, adequately and vigorously represent
9 | and protect the interests of Class members and has no interests antagonistic to Class members.
10 || Plaintiff has retained counsel who are competent and experienced in the prosecution of class
11 action Htigation,
12 || Superiovity
13 24. A class action is superior to other available means for the fair and efficient
14 {| adjudication of the Class’ claims. The damages suffered by individual Class members are
15 relatively small.  As a result. the expense and burden of individual ltigation makes it
16 || economically infeasibie and procedurally impracticable for Class members to individuatly seek
177 §| redress for the wrongs done to them. Plaintiff does not know of any other litigation concerning
18 || this controversy already commenced by or against any Class member. The likelihood of the
19 || individual Class members prosecuting sepavate claims is remote. Individualized litigation would
20 |} also present the potential for varying, inconsistent or contradictory judpments, and would
21 increase the delay and expense to all parties and the court system resulting from multiple trials of
22 || the same factual issues. In contrast, the conduct of this matter as a class action presents fewer
23 management difficulties, conserves the resources of the parties and the cowrt system, and would
24 || protect the rights of members of the Class. Plaintiff does not know of any difficulty 1o be
25 encountered in the management of this action that would preclude its maintenance as a class
28 action,
W
1

[ R ]
oo~

-5

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
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1 Injunctive Reliel

25.  Defendanis have acted on grounds generally applicable to all Class members,

P

3 thereby making appropriaté final injunctive relief with respect 1o the Class as a whole.

4 CAUSE OF ACTION

5 PLAINTIFE AND THE CLASS AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS FOR

6 VIOLATION OF 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 £7 SEQ.

7 26, Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference all the allegations contained in

8 || paragraphs 1 through 25, inclusive, of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

9 27.  Plainti{T asserts this claim on behalf of himself and the Class against Defendants.
10 28 Title 15 US.C. § 1681¢(g)(1) provides in refevant parl that: “no person that

i aceepts credit cards or debit cards for the transaction of business shall print more than the last
12 || five digiis of the card number or the expivation date upon any receipt provided o the cardholder
13 || at the point of sale or{ransaction.”

14 29, Defendants {ransact business in California and accept credit cards and debil cards
15 in the course of transacting business with persons such as Plaintiff and Class members. In
16 || wansacting such business, Defendants use cash registers and/or other machines or devices that
17 il electronicalty print receipts for credit card and/or debit card transactions.

I8 30.  Defendants, at the point of sale or transaction with Plaintiff) provided Plaintiff
19 with one or more electronically printed receipts on each of which Defendants printed more than
20 |1 the last five digils of Plaintiff’s credit or debit card account momber,

21 31, Defendants, at the point of a sale or iransaction with Class members, provided,
22 || through use of @ machine, Class members with one or more electronically printed receipls, on
23 each of which Defendants printed, for each respective Class member, more than the last five
24 digits of such Class member’s credit or debit card account numbey.

) 32, Defendants’ actions were and continue to be willful. Despite having more than 12
26 yeurs 1o become compliant with FACTA, Defendants have wilifully violated this law and failed
27 il to protect Plaintiff and others similarly situated against identity theft and credit card and debit

28 | card fraud by intentionally printing more than the last five digits of Plaintiff®s and Class

-6 -
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members” credit and/or debit card account numbers on receipts. Defendants knew of. or should
have known of, and were informed about the law, including specifically FACTA’s requirements
concerning the prohibition on printing more than the last five digits of credil and/or debit card
account numbers on receipts.

33, In addition, on information and belief, many companies such as VISA and
MasterCard devised and implemented policies well before the operative date of FACTA’s
requirements, wherein such companies as VISA and MasterCard and others required Defendants
(and informed Defendants of the FACTA requirements) to prevent the priming more than the last

five digits of credit and/or debit card account numbers on receipts.

R B R N T ) T ¥ T - SO UL T NG S

34, Despite knowing and being repeatedly informed about FACTA and the
11 importanice of preventing the printing of more than the last five digits of credit and/or debit card
12 |! account mumbers on receipts, Defendants willfully violated and continue to violate FACTA's

requirements by printing more the last five digits of credit and/or debit card account number on

13

14 the receipts provided to Class members — persons with whom Defendants fransact business.

15 35, Defendants witifully violated FACTA in conscious disrepard of the rights of
16 Plaintiff and Class members thereby exposing Plaintiff and Class members 1o an increased risk of

17 || identity thefl and credit and/or debit card fraud.
18 36.  As aresull of Defendants’ wiliful violations of FACTA, Defendants are Hable to
19 Plaintiff and each Class member in the statutory damage amount of “not less than $100 and not

20 more than $1000™ for each viotation. 15 U.S.C. 168In(a)(1)}(A).
21 37. As a result of Delendants’ willful violations of FACTA. Plaintiff and Class

22 | members are enfitled to recover costs of suit and their reasonable attorneys’ fees. 15 U.S.C.
23 1681n{a)(3).
4 38.  As a resull of Defendants’ willfu! violations of FACTA. Plaintiff and Class

25 members are entitled o punitive damages. 15 U.S.C. 1681n{a)(2).

26 39, Defendants” conduct is continuing and, unless restrained, Defendants will
27 continue to engage in s unlawful conduct.
28 i
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PRAYER FOR RELIEE

WHEREFORE, Plaintift, on behalf of himself and each Class member, pray for:

1. An order cerlifying the Class and appointing Plaintiff as representative of the
Class, and appointing Gaines & Gaines, APLC as counsel for the Class:

2, An award to Plaintiff and Class members of statutory damages pursuant to 15
U.5.C. § 168 In(a)(1)(A) for Defendants’ willfut violations of FACTA;

3. An award to Plaintiff and Class members of punitive damages pursvant 1o 15

U.8.C.§ 168 1In(a)(2):

4, Payment of costs of suit herein incured pursuant to, incer alia, 15 U.8.C. $
168 1n(a)(3);

3. Payment of reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuamt to, infer alia, 15 U.S.C. §
1681n(a)(3):

6. A permanent injunction enjoining Defendants from continuing to enpage in their

violations of FACTA; and
7. For other and further relief as the Cowrt deems proper.
Dated: January 4, 2018 Respectfolly submitted,
GAINES & GAINES, APLC

i

DAN}EL F. GAINES
ALEX P. KATOFSKY
Attorneys for Plaintiff
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] DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
2 Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and the putative Class members, demands a trial by jury on
3 || allclaims and causes of action to which he is entitled to & jury triaf,
4 || Dated: January 4, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
5 GAINES & GAINES, APLC
0 /} e
7 By: // \
‘ DANIEL F. GAINES
8 ALEX P. KATOFSKY
9 Attorneys for Plain{ify
10
11
[2
13
14
15
16
17
138
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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PROOF OF SERVICE

Witte v. Steele Canyon Golf Club Corporation
Case No. 37-2018-00000721-CU-MC-CTL

1, Scott A. Smylie, declare as follows:

1 am employed in the City of San Diego, County of San Diego, State of California. 1 am over the
age of 18 years and not a party to the within action. My business address is 1350 Columbia Street, Suite
403, San Diego, CA 92101, On February 15, 2018, 1 electronically served the document(s) named below
on the parties in the action as follows:

DOCUMENT(S) SERVED: NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF ACTION PURSUANT TO 28
U.S.C. § 1441(b)

“SERVED UPON: Alex P Katofsky-alex@gaineslawfirm.com

X  (BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION) I caused to be served the documents listed above by
transmitting the documents to the persons at the email address listed above.

(BY MAIL) | caused each such envelope, with postage thereon fully prepaid, to be placed in the
United States mai! at San Diego, California. 1 am readily familiar with the practice of SMYLIE &
VAN DUSEN for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing, said practice being that
in the ordinary course of business, mail is deposited in the United States Postal Service the same
day as it is placed for collection.

X (STATE) | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on February 15, 2018, at San Dicgo, California.

s/ Scott A. Smylie
Scott Smylie
Email; esqsas@aol.com
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